From: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Margaret Laraviere <Margaret.Laraviere@cityofchicago.org>; Yolanda Curry
<Yolanda.Curry@cityofchicago.org>; Nikki Garbis_Proutsos
<Nikki.Garbis_Proutsos@cityofchicago.org>; Lori Lypson
<Lori.Lypson@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: FW: Celebrity Chef Ball!

Dear Steve,

On Friday, October 25th Margaret Laraviere, Yolanda Curry, Nikki Garbis_Proutsos, and
Lori Lypson attended the Celebrity Chef Ball as guests of Meals on Wheels at The
Geraghty located 2520 S. Hoyne Ave from 6pm to 11pm.

Please note, Shavette Lovemore was not able to attend the dinner because she had a
flat tire.

Thank you,

Brandie V. Knazze, Commissioner
Department of Family and Support Services
1615 W. Chicago Avenue - 5" Floor

Chicago, IL 60622

Office: 312-743-0100

brandie.knazze@cityofchicago.org

> DFSS
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From: Elise Geiger <Elise@mowc.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Margaret Laraviere <Margaret.Laraviere@cityofchicago.org>; Nikki
Garbis_Proutsos <Nikki.Garbis_Proutsos@cityofchicago.org>; Yolanda Curry
<Yolanda.Curry@cityofchicago.org>; Brandie Knazze
<Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Celebrity Chef Ball!

Hello!

We are getting excited about the upcoming gala on Friday, October 25", and | wanted
to see if you all will be my guests again?! We have allowed for 12 seats at atable and |
would like to extend 2 more invitations should you also want to bring others!

Let me know when you are able and we will also be sure that Marianthi is seated with
you!

Here are all the details!

Best

Elise
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